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I. statement

1. On or about July 13, 2005, Staff of the Colorado Public Utilities Commission (Staff) issued Civil Penalty Assessment Notice (CPAN) No. 74867.  The CPAN was served upon Dennis Feuerstein, doing business Gold Key Limousine Service (Respondent) on or about July 14, 2005.

2. Staff alleges in CPAN No. 74867 that Respondent violated the following rules of the Commission:

(1)
Rule 4 CCR 723-15-2.1 and 49 CFR Parts 391.23(c) and 391.23(a)(2), failed to investigate/document three years previous employment history, alleged to have occurred on April 23, 2005;

(2)
Rule 4 CCR 723-15-2.1 and 49 CFR Part 395.45(a), driver not medically examined and certified, alleged to have occurred on April 23, 2005;

(3)
Rule 4 CCR 723-15-2.1 and 49 CFR Part 395.8(a), no record of duty status, alleged to have occurred on April 19, 2005;

(4)
Rule 4 CCR 723-15-2.1 and 49 CFR Part 395.8(a), no record of duty status, alleged to have occurred on April 20, 2005;

(5)
Rule 4 CCR 723-15-2.1 and 49 CFR Part 395.8(a), no record of duty status, alleged to have occurred on April 21, 2005;

(6)
Rule 4 CCR 723-15-2.1 and 49 CFR Part 395.8(a), no record of duty status, alleged to have occurred on April 22, 2005;

(7)
Rule 4 CCR 723-15-2.1 and 49 CFR Part 395.8(a), no record of duty status, alleged to have occurred on April 23, 2005;

(8)
Rule 4 CCR 723-15-2.1 and 49 CFR Part 396.3(b)(1), failed to properly identify vehicle maintenance record, alleged to have occurred on April 23, 2005; and

(9)
Rule 4 CCR 723-15-2.1 and 49 CFR Part 396.3(b)(2), failed to maintain means to indicate date and nature of various inspection and maintenance operations to be performed, alleged to have occurred on April 23, 2005.

3. Each violation charged carries a penalty of $200 for a total penalty of $1,800.

4. On August 19, 2005, David A. Beckett, Assistant Attorney General entered his appearance on behalf of Staff.

5. The hearing was scheduled for September 6, 2005.

6. On September 2, 2005, Respondent filed a letter with the Commission requesting that the hearing be rescheduled to a later date.

7. By Interim Order No. R05-1073-I, mailed on September 7, 2005, the request of Respondent to vacate and reset the hearing was granted.  The hearing was rescheduled for September 15, 2005.

8. The hearing was held as rescheduled on September 15, 2005.  Testimony was received from witnesses and Exhibit Nos. 1 through 7 were marked for identification and admitted into evidence.  As a preliminary matter, Staff moved to dismiss violation no. 2 contained in CPAN No. 74867.  The Motion to Dismiss Charge No. 2 on CPAN No. 74867 was orally granted.

9. Pursuant to § 40-6-109, C.R.S., the record and exhibits of the proceeding together with a written recommended decision are transmitted to the Commission.

II. findings of fact and conclusions of law

10. Respondent operates a luxury limousine service, holding Registration No. LL-01304 issued by this Commission (Exhibit No. 1).

11. The Commission has jurisdiction of the parties and subject matter.

12. Staff witness, Paul J. Hoffman testified that he conducted a safety and compliance review of Respondent on February 11, 2004.  Mr. Hoffman found numerous violations of the Commission’s rules as detailed in his Transportation Safety and Compliance Review Report, Exhibit No. 2.  The report listed the violations with instructions to Respondent to correct the violations and come into compliance with the Commission’s rules.

13. Mr. Hoffman testified that he performed a second Safety and Compliance Review on April 25, 2005 in order to determine whether Respondent had corrected the violations cited in the report of 2004 and whether Respondent had come into compliance.

14. After performing the safety and compliance review on April 25, 2005, Mr. Hoffman issued his report (Exhibit No. 3).  Mr. Hoffman testified that his follow-up inspection in 2005 revealed little if any change from his inspection in 2004.  The 2005 safety and compliance review demonstrated that Respondent was still in violation of the rules, and that deficiencies had not been corrected.

15. Based upon his follow-up safety and compliance review of 2005, Mr. Hoffman charged Respondent with nine violations cited in CPAN No. 74867 (Exhibit No. 4).

16. Mr. Hoffman testified that during the 2005 inspection Respondent’s recordkeeping was in disarray and in many cases non-existent.  He found very little evidence that Respondent cured any of the violations contained in the 2004 Safety and Compliance Review.  He testified that not all of the possible violations were charged in CPAN No. 74867.  The nine violations cited in the CPAN are based on the results of Mr. Hoffman’s investigation.  He cited Respondent with violations relating to failing to record duty status of drivers, failing to properly identify vehicle maintenance records, and failure to maintain records to indicate the dates and nature of inspections and maintenance operations of the vehicle.  In addition, Respondent did not document driver’s previous employment history.  

17. Dennis Feuerstein, the owner of Respondent testified that in addition to owning the limousine service, he also owns other businesses.  He stated that he was not involved in day-to-day operations, but rather relied upon managers/employees whom he placed in charge of the limousine service to manage the business including complying with the record keeping and safety rules of the Commission.  He stated that at least two of his managers whom he placed in charge failed to properly keep records in compliance with the Commission’s rules.

18. Mr. Feuerstein does not contest the violations contained in CPAN No. 74867, but rather wanted to explain to the Commission the reasons for the deficiencies in record keeping.  He testified that he did not intend to ignore or to not comply with the requirements of the Commission’s rules.  He testified that he hired a new manager to oversee the business with instructions to comply with the rules of the Commission and to correct the deficiencies found by Mr. Hoffman.  He also will take a more active part in the business.  Respondent introduced Exhibit Nos. 5 through 7 to indicate that Respondent has taken positive steps to ensure compliance with the Commission’s rules.  Mr. Feuerstein believes that the deficiencies found by Mr. Hoffman have been corrected and he intends to comply with the Commission’s rules in the future.

19. Based on the record of evidence, it is found and concluded that Staff has met its burden to establish that Respondent violated charge nos. 1, 3 through 9 cited in CPAN No. 74867 on the dates charged.  Staff has established a factual basis to sustain the charges.  In addition, Respondent does not contest the accuracy of the charged violations or that they in fact occurred.

20. The testimony of Mr. Feuerstein in mitigation is found to be credible.  The Commission can consider aggravating or mitigating factors pursuant to Section 40-7-113, C.R.S. Based on the testimony of Mr. Feuerstein that he has taken steps to cure the defects and to fully comply in the future, the penalty will be reduced from the maximum total charged of $1,600 to a total penalty of $800.  CPAN No. 74867  contains five violations of Rule 4CCR 723-15-2.1 & 49 CFR Part 395.8(a), no record of duty status, each with a penalty of  $200. The penalty for these five charges will be reduced to $200 for all five charges.   The total penalty as reduced should be sufficient to deter future violations, and is just and reasonable under the evidence produced at the hearing. 

21. Pursuant to § 40-6-109(2), C.R.S., it is recommended that the Commission enter the following order.

III. ORDER

A. The Commission Orders That:

1. The motion of Staff to dismiss charge no. 2 of Civil Penalty Assessment Notice No. 74867 is granted.

2. Dennis Feuerstein, doing business as Gold Key Limousine Service shall within 30 days of the effective date of this Recommended Decision remit to the Commission the total civil penalty in the amount of $800.

3. This Recommended Decision shall be effective on the day it becomes the Decision of the Commission, if that is the case, and is entered as of the date above.  

4. As provided by § 40-6-109, C.R.S., copies of this Recommended Decision shall be served upon the parties, who may file exceptions to it.  

If no exceptions are filed within 20 days after service or within any extended period of time authorized, or unless the decision is stayed by the Commission upon its own motion, the recommended decision shall become the decision of the Commission and subject to the provisions of § 40-6-114, C.R.S.

If a party seeks to amend, modify, annul, or reverse basic findings of fact in its exceptions, that party must request and pay for a transcript to be filed, or the parties may stipulate to portions of the transcript according to the procedure stated in § 40-6-113, C.R.S.  If no transcript or stipulation is filed, the Commission is bound by the facts set out by the administrative law judge and the parties cannot challenge these facts.  This will limit what the Commission can review if exceptions are filed.

5. If exceptions to this Decision are filed, they shall not exceed 30 pages in length, unless the Commission for good cause shown permits this limit to be exceeded.
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Doug Dean, 
Director
	THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF COLORADO


WILLIAM J. FRITZEL
________________________________

Administrative Law Judge
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